



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

Magnitude House

New Hythe Lane

Aylesford

Kent

ME20 6WT

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 41246 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Leukaemia Care

Your request is set out below:

1. Which haematological cancers are treated at your trust?
2. How many blood cancer patients are under the care of your trust?
3. Total number of haematological Clinical Nurse Specialists are in the trust?
4. Total number of leukaemia specific CNS's are in the trust?
5. If you do have leukaemia specific CNS's in the trust, how many leukaemia patients are there per leukaemia CNS's?
6. Do have myeloid and lymphoid specific CNS's and if so, how many of each?
7. Are haematological/ blood cancer CNS's required to undertake normal ward duties?
8. Have you measured patient access to CNS's within the trust? If so, what was the outcome?
9. Do you have, or plan to have any funding in place for training more haematology or blood cancer specific CNS's?

The Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust provide the mental health care and treatment for the Kent and Medway area. We are not commissioned to provide cancer services and would advise you to make contact with the Acute Hospital Trusts in the Kent and Medway area.

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department